

- Seneschal - Received email about hosting Heralds and Scribes before the end of the year. From Kamishima. Have SRI in Sept., and FFF in November. Corn maze first weekend in November, which is the traditional date for H&S. Tim defeated in crown, shire breaths sigh of relief.
- A&S - Has been A&S - need folks for demonstrations at SRI. A&S playtime at War Practice - might be a nice place to shop for demonstrators outside of the shire.
- Herald - Paperwork printed for submissions, but nothing sent in yet.
- Chatelaine - Lewisburg demo went well. Collected 9 names - some from other shires/kingdoms. Nothing from the Loch Haven group lately. Checking for a followup visit. Will have hospitality at QRC.
- Exchequer - End of April, \$5000.00 in account; almost all checks are in. \$1200.00 in savings. Will check out stakes for the shire pavillion from the blacksmith at Knoebels.
- Chronicler - Blog continues. Finished April Echos and sent it out. Note yet on chroniclers' website. Send A. stuff for the newsletter.
- KM - not present. Marshall activity continues as weather permits
- Web - looking for photos. Add blog link from the first page. Permission form on web page - check and see if the form is up to date.
- Fencing - looking for interest to schedule practice
- Chamberlain - Havoc would like the tourney shades removed from the garage. Should we get a storage unit at Pennsdale storage? \$40.00/month for 10x10. Conrad will pick it up for now. Will decide on permanent home post SRI.
- Archery -
- CM -
- TW -

Art's festival - went off well. Folks seemed to enjoy visiting. Rhenna and Tim would be willing to be in charge again. Need better signage. Footbridge? Banner that folks can see from Hufnagle. Art's council would be OK with us being in that space for next year. Maybe more activity at the Market street end of the setup. Need to attract folks in from that end, not just from the fighting.

QRC - Signs and list fields to be picked up after WP. Have one pre-reg. Highness may be coming. Need pop-ups for indoor space dividers. *bring ours* Schedule updated with meetings and open play time in the afternoon. Setup at 7:00AM. 2 lists.

SRI demo. Progressing.

FFF - Nov. 18-20. Looking fine.

Stitch in time - still have to contact the Boy Scouts. March 30th weekend, 2017.